listoric Sites Survey 10A



State of Mississippi Department of Archives & History P. O. Box 571, Jackson, MS. 39205

RCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

concrete slabs, measuring approximately five feet long, a foot wide, and two feet high, are situated five feet southeast of the facade. three-bay shed porch. Segmental-arch windows and central entrance. Three One-story gable-front brick structure with clapboarded gable ends;

LTERATIONS: Cinder-block addition along rear (northwest) facade.

)UTBUILDINGS:

ANDSCAPE FEATURES:

TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:

and the splayed buttress bases on both corners of the facade in the use of variated brick courses along the windowless side elevations Gibson Oil Works in 1882. The structure is architecturally interesting shows George Wheeless president, H. Goepel, vice-president, and B.H. Levy, associated with the Port Gibson Oil Works. company was founded ca. 1880 by a group of Port Gibson entrepeneurs also of the Port Gibson Brick and Manufacturing Company. Other structures on the site included serveral one-story frame warehouse buildings. The The Old Brickyard Place is the only extant structure on the site Goepel and Wheeless were two of the five founders of the Port A Minutes Book from 1896

NAME: Old Brickyard Place (Port Gibson Brick STREET NO: and Manufacturing Company)

Anthony Street TOWN/VIC: Port Gibson

COUNTY: Claiborne

BLOCK/LOT:

PRESENT OWNER: Miss Lula Greer

ADDRESS 221 Walnut Street Port Gibson

PRESENT USE: residence

FORMER USE: brickyard office

DATE: ca. 1880

STYLE: High Victorian Italianate

ARCH/BUILDER:

SOURCE OF DATE: style, corporate records

ENVIRONMENT: rural

LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE
NEIGHBORHOOD
LOCAL X
STATE
NATIONAL

PHOTOS

fair

HREATS:

HYSICAL CONDITION:

January, 1979

Jack A. Gold